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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING RE-CRTNG
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA)\
RE: DOCKET NO. 981739-TI - In re: Cancellation by Florida Public Service

Commission of Interexchange Telecommunicaticns Certificate Mo, 3966
fssund to Network Service Center, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

DOCKET WO, 981740-TI = In re: Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate Mo. 3970
issuea to Hospitality Solutionsa, Inc. for wiolation of Rule 25-
4,0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Asscsasment Fees; Telecommunications

Companies.

DOCKET MNO. 9817€0-TI - In re: Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Interexchange Telocommunicationa Certificate No. 4400
issued to Georgla Public Telephone Company, Inc. for wviolation of
Rule 25-4.0181, PGB Reyilatory Assassment Feas;
Taleco-munications Companlies.

DOCHET HO. Hl‘l&-ﬂ - In re: Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Ccemission of Interexchange Telecommunicationa Certificate No. 4423
issued to Vision Telecommunication, Inc. for wviolation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunice:ilons

Companies.

DOCKET HO.: 981763-T1 - In re: Cancellaticon by Florida Public Service
Cosmission of Interexchange Telecommunicatlions Certificate Ho. 4377
issued to America‘s Tele-Network Corp. for wioclation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
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Attached is a:

to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in
order - 6)
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